
Streator Elementary School District #44 

Board of Education Meeting 

November 18, 2025 
 

ACTION ITEM 
 

TO:​ ​ Members of the Board of Education 

 

FROM:​​ Jeffrey Alstadt, Superintendent 

 

SUBJECT:​ Approval of Board Member to provide services to District not to exceed 

$1000.00. 

 

PROPOSED ACTION: That the Board Approve the Board Member to provide services to District 

not to exceed $1000.00 presented.  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Section 10-9(c) of the School Code (105 ILCS 5/10-9(c)) sets 

forth the following requirements to enable a board member to provide services to the District 

and receive limited compensation for those services: 

 The arrangement is approved by a majority vote of the board (provided the interested board 

member abstains); and 

1.​ The amount of the payment does not exceed $1,000; and 

2.​ Such approval would not cause payments in excess of $2,000 to the board member in 

the same fiscal year; and 

3.​ The board member publicly discloses the nature and extent of her interest prior to or 

during deliberations concerning the proposed approval of the work. 

 


